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Office Symbol  Date    
 

MEMORANDUM FOR Directorate of Public Works, Environmental Division, Pollution Prevention Branch, 
ATTN: Robert P Stewart II 

 
SUBJECT: Fuel Turn in to Pollution Prevention Operation Center (PPOC) 

 
1. IAW Cam Reg 200-1, and the Environmental Quality Handbook any amount of fuel being turned in to the 

PPOC in an amount of 150 gallons or more must be approved by the unit commander. 
 

a) Quantity Turning in:  _______________ 
 

b) Vehicle / Trailer Number coming from: ______________ 
 
 
 

  (Brigade), (Battalion), 
 

  (Company): 
 
 

2. Point of Contact (Commanding Officer/Supervisor):    
 

3. Point of Contact Telephone No.:    
 

4. Point of Contact E-mail Address:    
 
 
 
 
 

Commanding Officer/ Directorate Signature Block/ Contractor 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
For more information, contact: 
Robert Stewart the Hazardous Materials and Environmental Education Training Program Manager ; E-mail: robert.p.stewart.civ@mail.mil  Ph: (270) 798-9769; 
 Fax: (270) 798-3561 or George Hartman, Environmental Trainer, E-mail: george.h.hartman.ctr@mail.mil  Ph: (270) 798-9595.  
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